Blecharczyk, Jeffrey

From: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Conor Madison; Blecharczyk, Jeffrey; Edwards, Vincent
Cc: deborah.zartagier (gza.com)

Subject: RE: Eversource site walk 2/28/23

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Jeff,

The gravel fill used within the CMP meets NHDOT 304.4 sieve size standards. For structures in uplands, the exterior of
the CMP is padded with either 8” of flowable fill or 10” of NHDOT 304.4 mix. For structures in wetlands, we don’t put
any material around the outside of the CMP.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Thanks,
Ashley

ASHLEY FRIEND

Specialist - Licensing & Permitting
EVERS=URCE

13 Legends Drive, Hooksett, NH 03106
603-634-2992

Ashley.Friend @Eversource.com

From: Conor Madison <Conor.Madison@gza.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 7, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Blecharczyk, Jeffrey <JEFFREY.D.BLECHARCZYK@des.nh.gov>; Edwards, Vincent <vincent.edwards@eversource.com>
Cc: Friend, Ashley C <ashley.friend@eversource.com>; deborah.zartagier (gza.com) <deborah.zartagier@gza.com>
Subject: RE: Eversource site walk 2/28/23

EVERSOURCE IT NOTICE — EXTERNAL EMAIL SENDER **** Don’t be quick to click! ****

Do not click on links or attachments if sender is unknown or if the email is unexpected from someone you
know, and never provide a user ID or password. Report suspicious emails by selecting ‘Report Phish’ or
forwarding to SPAMFEEDBACK@EVERSOURCE.COM for analysis by our cyber security team.

Hi Jeff,

Apologies for the delay as | just returned back to work this morning. Thanks again for coming out to the site on Tuesday,
it was nice to finally meet you after all our phone calls.

Vince — | believe this question is more focused on your expertise. Jeff is asking about the specific fill used within the CMP
and which specs they meet.

Thank you,



Conor

Conor Madison, CPESC, CESSWI

Project Manager

GZA | 5 Commerce Park North | Bedford, NH 03110

0: 603.232.8784 | c: 207.331.6629 | conor.madison@gza.com | www.gza.com | Linkedin

GEOTECHNICAL | ENVIRONMENTAL | ECOLOGICAL | WATER | CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT

Known for excellence. Built on trust.

From: Blecharczyk, Jeffrey <JEFFREY.D.BLECHARCZYK@des.nh.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 4:28 PM

To: Conor Madison <Conor.Madison@gza.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Eversource site walk 2/28/23

Hi Conor,

Thanks, again for assisting with the site walk this past Tuesday. | do have a follow up question that hopefully you can
answer, or maybe Vince can. In my notes | wrote the fill used in the corrugated pipes met road fill specs.

Just want to make sure | have the right soil fill specs, in conjunction with occasional use of flow fill.
Thanks

Jeffrey Blecharczyk

Compliance Supervisor, Wetlands Bureau
Land Resources Management

PO Box 95

Concord NH 03302-0095

PHONE: (603)271-4061

FAX: (603)271-6588

EMAIL: jeffrey.blecharczyk@des.nh.gov
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n Like us on Facebook!

We value your feedback. Please consider completing a 3-minute customer satisfaction survey.

This electronic message is intended to be viewed only by the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain privileged and/or confidential information intended for the exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are
not the intended recipient, please be aware that any disclosure, printing, copying, distribution or use of this
information is prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and
destroy this message and its attachments from your system.

For information about GZA GeoEnvironmental, Inc. and its services, please visit our website at www.gza.com.

This electronic message contains information from Eversource Energy or its affiliates that may be confidential,
proprietary or otherwise protected from disclosure. The information is intended to be used solely by the recipient(s)
named. Any views or opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates.
Any disclosure, copying or distribution of this message or the taking of any action based on its contents, other than by
the intended recipient for its intended purpose, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please
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notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be error-free
or secure or free from viruses, and Eversource Energy disclaims all liability for any resulting damage, errors, or
omissions.



